

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 7:45 AM
To: 'ptenhula@sharespectrum.com'
Cc: 'oritterbush@sharespectrum.com'
Subject: Fcc File No. 0406-EX-ST-2007

Importance: High

Attachments: 0406-EX-ST-2007.pdf

Mr. Tenhula,

This is a follow up on my voice message I left you last week regarding STA 0406-EX-ST-2007, set aside for further evaluation. There are some concerns regarding your experiment for the following frequency bands: 180-186 MHz (Ch 8), 192-198 MHz (Ch 10), 536-542 MHz (Ch 25) and 578-584 MHz (Ch 32), in St. Louis MO. If there is no need for these frequencies please let me know so I can delete them out of the STA; otherwise, either prior coordinate using these frequencies with SBE and obtain a consent letter (or Email) or obtain consent letters from affected licensees indicating that your experiment will not cause harmful interferences to those frequency bands at St. Louis, MO.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 28, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch



0406-EX-ST-2007.p
df (28 KB)